July 16, 2014
RFP-14-09 Addendum 1

Purchase and Installation of Playground Equipment at Windwood Hollow Park

Questions from Kevin Houk, Bucky Plyler and Laurel Patrick:

The Instructions to Bidders are conflicting; One area says to submit "in duplicate" another area says
submit "as 1 original & 3 copies" Please clarify. 1 original 3 copies.

Will the City accept an Irrevocable Letter of Credit in lieu of a Bid Bond? Similarly, will the City accept an
Irrevocable Letter of Credit as a Payment Bond/Performance Bond/Maintenance Bond? Yes, the City
accepts an Irrevocable Letter of Credit in lieu of a Bid Bond. Payment Bond/Performance
Bond/Maintenance Bonds are not required.

Will the City please clarify the Maintenance Bond? Is this required to be provided by a surety? Will a
contractors warranty in combination with the equipment/material warranty be sufficient? Maintenance
Bond not required. Yes.

| believe the Maintenance Bond form is incorrect stating "........... Roberts Drive Sidewalk Construction"
as the project. Please clarify. Bid Bond is only one necessary

You have requested the work be complete by November 2014. When do you expect to make the award
and issue a Notice to Proceed? August

Is a Building Permit required? If yes will the City waive the fee? No permit required

Is a land Disturbance Permit Required? If Yes. Will the City waive the fee? Similarly, if required, will the
City provide any additional drawings if necessary for permitting. No Permit required

Can we have more detail information of the kind of curbing or type of product for the curbing going
around the Pour In Place surfacing? We have no information for the type of curbing. This should be
provided by the vendor

Do you want the pour in place surfacing to be 50% color and 50% black? OR do you want a solid color
for the top coat? We will accept 50/50



Questions are from Chuck Figlia:

Page 5 section Cis unnecessary as the Poured in Place section covers this...Page 9 Q. and R. Yes?
No, Page 9 Q and R is just more specific

Grade done properly will insure water run-off and drainage as well as weep holes in concrete borders.
Page 5 section D.
The city of Dunwoody will make necessary repairs to existing sidewalks and borders? Yes

Section D. Will you require chain link fencing or just orange plastic fencing to control playground areas?
Orange construction fence is all that is required

Bid bond and performance bond. Bid Bond only, Performance Bond is not required.

Would you consider deleting this requirement as it will take away funds normally used for playground
product? Bid Bond is all that is required

Maintenance Bond. Performance Bond/Payment Bond/Maintenance Bond are not required.

Would this be necessary and at what cost as many of the companies provide lengthy warranties on their
products and vandalism is never warrantied? Bid Bond is all that is required

Removal of existing shredded wood/ mulch...we will be able to locate that on site per city staff’s
direction? Yes

Will we be able to use the existing concrete borders and sidewalks as our perimeter? Yes



